



Student Government Association General Meeting
October 24, 2018
4:00 PM

1. Call to Order
4:06 PM
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of minutes, October 17, 2018
Itzel Moves to approve minutes, Paola Motions Jonathan Seconds
4. Treasurers Report
93 dollars
5. Special Committee Reports
 - a. Student Government Association Goals Committee
 - i. Update:
 1. More seating on campus
 2. Chair Noel Rangel**Questions being developed, planned for completion on Monday, October 29, 2018**
 - b. Smoking Enforcement Campaign Committee
 - i. Update
 1. Itzel Martinez**Letter was forwarded to Dr. Larry Rideaux, (VP of Student Services). Dr. Rideaux reached out to American Surveillance to “stress the need of enforcement of the non-smoking policy. They are looking in to getting some signage for the campus”**
 - c. Food Truck Survey Special Committee
 - i. Update
 1. Review Questions
 2. Chair Diana Rodriguez**Final questions given to SGA. Planned to be dispersed via paper and electronically within the next week**
 - d. Student Government Association Greeting Letter Special Committee
 - i. Update
 1. Chair Alondra Gonzalez**No recent meeting held, nothing to report**
 - e. Quality Enhancement Plan Committee
 - i. Update
 1. Alondra Gonzalez**No recent meeting up to date**
 - f. Spring Registration Promotion Committee
 - i. Update
 1. How to Make an Appointment Video
 2. Chair Paola Lugo, Diana Rodriguez

Video has been made and posted. Itzel Moves to open floor, Cassy Motions Paola seconds. Discussion for 8 minutes. Proposed event on Oct. 30 11 A.M. to 1 P.M. between North and South Courtyard. Volunteers for event: Cassie 11-1, Paola 12-11, Erica 11-12, America 11-12 Itzel moves to close floor, floor closed. Motioned Itzel Jonathan Paola

6. Old Business

a. Fall 2018 Calendar

- i. Calendar approved, representation for October events
 - a. Upcoming Events
 - b. Volunteers

Itzel motions to amend calendar include registration event, Paola motions Lorena seconds. Unanimous vote to approve calendar amendment.

2. Town Hall meeting with Beto O'Rourke

- a. Event logistics
- b. Review questions

Logistics currently being discussed between SGA and Beto O'Rourke campaign. UTRGV has contacted TSC to help with the event and promote it. No response from Ted Cruz Campaign to host a forum. Itzel moves to open Discussion for 5 min, Cassie motions Paola seconds. Itzel moves to close floor Lorena Motions Paola Seconds

b. Student Concern: Accessibility

- i. Update
- ii. Keven

Memo completed and will be sent for review to upper admiration

c. Board Meeting Attendance- Date change

- i. November 15, 2018 @5:30 PM
- ii. Members attending are, Lorena, Paola, Saul, Diana, Keven, and Itzel

Other members encouraged to attend as well

d. Student Organization Training: Running an Effective Meeting

- i. Report
- ii. Keven

Keven reported the training was very beneficial and learned important tips on how to run an effective meeting

e. Special Meeting- Constitution Update

- i. Date, Time

Scheduled on Oct 29 at 3:30 P.M.

7. New Business

a. Introduction of Vice President of Student Services: Dr. Larry Rideaux

Dr. Riddeaux introduced himself. Discussed how important SGA is and the impact they have to the student body.

8. General Announcements

a. Reminder of Upcoming Events

- i. Breast Cancer Awareness Month, wear pink on Wednesdays (Hosted by Campus Activities Board)
- ii. Student Leadership Academy, October 24, 2018 @ 2 PM
- iii. Student Leadership Academy, October 25, 2018 @ 12 PM **(cancelled)**
- iv. Haunted House Tour, October 26, 2018 @ 7PM -11PM

v. Student Costume Contest, October 31, 2018 @ 11 AM

vi. Trick or Treat, October 31, 2018 @ 11 AM

9. Adjournment

Adjourned at 4:55 PM. Next meeting on Oct 31 Paola Motions Lorena Seconds

NOTICE OF ACCOMMODATION AT PUBLIC MEETINGS:

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting who may need accommodation in order to fully participate, such as sign language interpreter, are to contact Lesly Flores, lesly.flores@tsc.edu, 72 hours prior to the meeting, so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTICE OF FILMING AND PHOTOGRAPHY:

Student Government Association events and meetings are open to the student body. When you attend a function of Student Government Association, you enter an area where audio and video recording and photography may occur. This shall constitute notice to any person who accesses the agenda.